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August la, 1925,

Ny dear Xr. Sanders:

I have your letter of August 13 enclosing the letter of
L. Q. White, oi Bridgewater, Lass., and recuesting information.

¥r. White is concerned about the instalment plan of paying

for automobiles. The instalment plan is not limited alope t6 auto-
mobt18s; it has extended S0 far as to ambrace the clothing that is

~Rorn in many parts of the United States. The automobile industry,
financed as it is on the instalment plan, is largely hanuled through
discount corporations and not through the banks, It may be that
thers are some banks in same parts of the country that handle sane
of this paper, but I 4o not believe that a single instance can be
cited where any of this paper sames into the Kederal Resserve banks
because I an of the oplnion that it is ineligible as well as un-
desirable,

The practice of paying for auntomobiles in the mammer suggested
by ir. White no doudt does affect other business and industry in the
gountry. People will have an autamobils and sacrifice paying thair
dogstor bill, their grocery bill and clothing bill or will go without
all of themn rather than to give up an automobile, and as lonyg as this
spirit prevails and as long as discount corporations opsrate this
condition will continue., ‘'the discount companies find it extremely
profitable because they have learned that the fanily will sacrifice
every other convenience, severy other luxury and often necessities
rather than to give up the autamobile. This makes of course the
assurance of payments t0 discount corporations that handle the paper
at a large aiscount fram the seller of automobdiles, and the security
is reasonnbly safe because the vendor of the automobile suarantees
the loan in addition to this intense spirit to pay on the part of the
buyer.

It may be possibls, and I think it is quite likely, that
member banks do loan to the dealers in automobiles, but that paper
is not the kind that is rediscounted as a rule witk the rfederal Reserve
banks . For the information of LY. White I might say that the dis-
counts in the Ffederal Kesorve banks of the United States amount to
543,000,000, in round numbers, and this is extremely low. A great
vart of this is used in the agricultural districts, and the amount of



instalment notes on automobiles, if ary, that is in the Mederal ZRe-
serve banks- gnd 1 douvt whéther theres is any- would have no apuresiable
effect upon the industry of the country.

¥r, Wwhite's troubls is to be found in the local vanks of the
country and not in the Federal Resorve danks, and it is & oondition over
which the federal} Xeserv: Board and rederal neserve banks have no conirol,
The 3o0ard has no power under the Pederal Reserve act to say that a member
bank shall not loan to an automobile dealer, and likewise they wuuld have
no power to say that money should not be loaned by a member dank t0 a
shoe company.

I quite azree with ir. Wwhite that the vresent method of mort-
#agiag the future carnings of the people of the Unitseu btates by instalment
plan is a subject that merits the carerful consideration of all business
men and 8ll persons wLo have the welrare of the country at neart,

“he National Retaill Hardware .association of Indlanapolis,
Indiana, is putting out lierature on the subject that migut be of great
interest to ir. Vhite,

Je doudbt very much whéther there are mauy frozen loans in the

member banks of the Federal nescrve Jystem that are pradicated wpon auto-
mobile papsar. If Xr, %White has any specific case where a membey bank
is permpitted to discount instalment payment notes in a Federal Resarve
bank I shall be pleassd to have such inrformation.

One turther thought: Thess discount corvorations are not owued
by national banks. There may 0e stocxkhiolders of national banks owndis
of discount corporations but they are not directly owneu dy national banks
and cap not be under the law.

I am retuminy ir. ¥hite!s letter as requested.

Respectfully,

on, wuverett Landers, (C)/
Secretary to the rresident,

The ‘/hite Kouse,
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